Evergreen Cemetery

At some time prior to 1900, the original Evergreen Cemetery Association was formed. From that time forward to 1944, the Evergreen Cemetery Association and Cemetery were privately operated by a group of singularly devoted members of old Gainesville families who lovingly cared for it until they were unable to do so. On May 11, 1944, the Association sold the Cemetery to the City of Gainesville for $1.00, and the City has managed it since.

The Evergreen Cemetery Association was revitalized in 1994 to provide support to Evergreen Cemetery for the historical and cultural enrichment of the entire community. ECAGI is a 501(c)3 non-profit, which seeks to organize and conduct programs and activities that will enhance community appreciation and support for Evergreen Cemetery in perpetuity.

Learn more about the history of the Cemetery and how to become a member of the Evergreen Cemetery Association of Gainesville, Inc. at www.thisWONDROUSplace.org.